LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 89TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 22, 2025

TO: Honorable Charles Schwertner, Chair, Senate Committee on Business & Commerce

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1731 by Campos (Relating to the physician assistant licensure compact; authorizing a fee.), As
Engrossed

The fiscal implications of the bill cannot be determined due to uncertainty in both the level of participation
within the licensure compact and when the compact will become operational.

The bill would amend the Occupations Code to require the Texas Medical Board to participate in a physician
assistant licensure compact to grant compact privileges to Texas physician assistant licensees and other
participating states' licensees that would be coming to Texas. The bill would take effect September 1, 2025.

The compact will become operational after seven states have adopted the compact model legislation, which has
not yet occurred. There is currently no data available from existing compact states to estimate a potential
licensee population. Based on the analysis of the Texas Medical Board, until the compact commission is
formed and there is a clear framework for implementation the fiscal impact to the state cannot be estimated.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 503 Texas Medical Board
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